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16" February 2010
RE: D.I.B. AUSTRALIA

To whom it may concern,

| recently used D.I.B. Australia for the installation of digital signage in the Cafe
at Oxley Stadium.

We chose D.|.B. Australia to carry out the works based on the quality and
standard of service provided on previous installations they carried out at the
stadium.

| was initially recommended approaching D.1.B. by Oxley College and have
found them to be a professional organisation. | have found their staff to be
skilled and knowledgeable in the field of digital signage and that we work
together quite well.

The installation involved ceiling mounting two Panasonic 42" Commercial
Plasma Screens. The installation went well and the installation team worked
solidly and professionally towards providing the service best suited to our
needs and expectations.

We are nappy with the result and would recommend D.I.B. Australia for
similar installation works.

Yours sincerely,
~
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Robert Duncan
Manager, Oxley Stadium

ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE: PO Box 553, lilydale, Vic., 3140
ABN 67 150 B72 588



